From: Jennifer Shephard

To: Lindsay Raftis

Cc: Roseann Knechtel

Subject: [External Email] Council Endorsement
Date: Monday, December 23, 2024 10:35:05 AM

Good morning,

At the Council meeting held on December 4, 2024.
Moved by Lyon and Seconded by Clark

That Council receives the information items;

And that the following items be endorsed: 12.10 Town of Orangeville: Redistribution of LTT and
GST

Carried.

Very best wishes for a very Merry Christmas!

Jennifer Shephard | Communications Coordinator
Township of Mulmur | 758070 2nd Line E Mulmur, ON L9V 0G8 | www.mulmur.ca
Phone 705-980-1194 | Fax 705-466-2922 | jshephard@mulmur.ca

Visit our website to sign up for E-Billing and receive your property tax and/or water bill(s) by email.

This message (including attachments, if any) is intended to be confidential and solely for the
addressee. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it and advise me immediately. E-
mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free and the sender does not
accept liability for errors or omissions.
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